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CT DAS CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

OFFICE OF LEGAL AFFAIRS, POLICY & PROCUREMENT  

450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 1302  

Hartford, Connecticut 06103  

September 16, 2019 Via Email Date: September 16, 2019 

 

Attention: Newfield Construction, Inc. 

225 Newfield Avenue 
Hartford, CT  06106 

Attn./ 
Email: 

Damien T. Davis 

damiendavis@newfieldconstruction.com 

    

 Skanska USA Building, Inc. 
545 Long Wharf Drive, 6th Floor 
New Haven, CT  06511 

Attn: 
Email: 

Al Gogolin 

Al.gogolin@skanska.com 

    

 Daniel O’Connell’s Sons, Inc. 
234 Church Street, Suite 403 
New Haven, CT. 06511 

Attn./ 
Email 

Christine Jablonski 

cjablonski@oconnells.com  

    

 Giordano Construction Co., Inc. 
1155 Main Street 
Branford, CT  06405 

Attn./ 
Email: 

Michael F. Giordano 

mfg@giordanomail.com 

 
Subject: Project Cancellation  

Contract Number: BI-RT-880-CMR 

Reference: New Field House, Building “A” Renovations and Athletic Fields Upgrade, 
Bullard Havens THS 
Bridgeport, CT (“Project”) 

Type of Selection: Construction Manager at Risk (CMR) 

Dear Shortlisted CMR Firms: 

Thank you for your participation in the Department of Administrative  Services, Construction Services’ (DAS,CS) Request for 
Qualifications for the referenced contract in which your  firm was Shortlisted on January 10, 2017.  The State has determined 
that it is the best interest of the State of Connecticut to cancel the Project and, consequently, the Request for Qualifications 
(RFQ) and Shortlist Selections associated with it.  

Please be advised that a new project has been initiated for this state educational facility.  A CMR RFQ will be advertised in 
the near future for this project and the advertisement will set forth the new Project Description and Designated Services. 

DAS, CS sincerely hopes that you will continue to demonstrate interest in pursuing future work with the State of Connecticut.   

 

Randy Daigle 
Randy Daigle, DAS Construction Services - 

Office of Legal Affairs, Policy & Procurement 

 
 
 
 
 
 

cc: DAS Deputy Commissioner: N. Petra DAS/CS Project Manager: B. Cosgrove 

 DAS/CS Director of Construction Management K. Diamantis DAS/CS ADPM for Project: P. McClure 

 DAS/CS Legal Director: K. Kopetz Agency Representative: J. Wihbey 

 DAS/CS Policy & Procurement Unit: R. Daigle   

 DAS/CS Policy & Procurement Unit: R. Cutler   

 File:   BI-RT-880-CMR 

Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 
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